

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO



DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

RECEIVED
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SAN FRANCISCO
2026 JUN 01 PM01:16

To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
From: Sophia Kittler, Mayor's Budget Director
Date: June 1, 2026
Re: Proposition J Contract Certification Contracted-Out Department Services Not
Previously Approved

Resolution concurring with the Controller's certification that department services can be performed by private contractor for a lower cost than similar work performed by City and County employees, for Protective Services (Adult Probation), Security Services (Department of Public Health), and Materials Testing and Inspection Services (Department of Public Works).

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org